United States Department of the Interior

NATIONAL PARK SERVICE
1849 C Street, NNW.
Washington, D.C. 20240

The attached property, Currin Bridge in Lane
County, OREGON, reference number 79002082, and part of the
Oregon Covered Bridges Thematic Resource, was listed in the National
- Register of Historic Places by the Keeper of the National Register on
11/29/1979, as evidenced by the FEDERAL REGISTER/WEEKLY
LIST Vol. 45 number 54, notice of Tuesday, March 18, 1980, page
17475. The attached nomination form is a copy of the original
documentation provided to the Keeper at the time of listing.
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THE" "TIC GROUP NOMINATION
OR_uJN COVERED BRIDGES

Bridge Name and Number Currin Bridge, Index No. 29

v

County Lane.
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Stream or River Row River

Location Lang Road, off Row River Road, ca. 4 miles E of Cottage Grove
ey N

NW4 NEY% Sec. 36, T.20S., R.3W., W.M.

Zone 10 E500370 N4848720 Lowell Quadrangle

_ Acreage and Boundary Description _Full width of road right-of-way

for the distance between abutments and ten feet additional ——

at either end,’containihg in all approximately 7500 square feet.

Present Owner Lane County Board of Commissioners

Lane County Courthouse

Eugene, OR 97401

Date of Construction 1925

Descriptidn of Bridge

Length of span 105 feet

Truss type Howe truss %@@%ﬁi

Cladding | - Board and batten, vertical side walls ;;-;u

Roofing Gable roof c]ad/g%FQUQated me}a] %;:;
. Decking | Wood -

Other salient features - Semi-circular bortal arches. Ribbon openings under b |
gaves, either side elevation. Solid, decorative S-curve brackets "carry" eaves at
either bridg€end. Concrete piers. Roadway width: 16'. load 1imit: 10 tons.

The predecessor covered span at this location was constructed by Nels Roney in 1883. :
The existing bridge was built by County forces and derives its name from local settlers.
Its paint treatment is unorthodox. Ends are white, and side elevations are painted red.

Truss and floor beams-are split and weak. South approach rebuilt 1974; north approach
rebuilt 1975. Scheduled to be bypassed by an intersection realignment and new concrete <
span upstream. ~ -

Legal description is included in the appropriate County Road Department g@%ﬁ§
right-of-way files and County Deed Records. ) :

Information based on following sources: Statewide Inventory Form prepared by
Stephen Dow Beckham, 1976. Typescript on Oregon Covered Bridges by Nick and
Bill Cockrell, 1977. Lane County Department of Public Works Covered Bridge
Data Sheet, October 1976.
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Currin Bridge T20S R3W S36
Stream: Row River Truss: Howe
Built: 1925 \ Length: 105 feet

World Guide No.: 37-20-22

Nels Roney constructed the first covered bridge at this site in
1883 for $1,935. MWhen it was to be replaced in 1925, the county again
considered a contract fof theﬂbridge COnstructioﬁ. The lowest bfd for
the structure was $6,520.223 but the county felt it could save money
by building the span dg:ggiiy. County employees constructed it for
$4,024.88, thusg conserving $2,495.34~$§';he county coffer.

As with many Lane County 1andmarks, the Currin Bridge was named
afterfan early:pioneer fami]y iﬁ,thé afeq;. Aréﬁitéctura1'dﬁstinctibns :
71nc1ude‘§fng1e-piece hénd'hewh chords, Crossfwi§e planking on the
_abproaches_andia corrugated meta]iroof. It is also the oh]y Lane
County covered span with thte portals and red sides. Unfortunate]y,
Lane County has plans to by-pass the Currin Bridge within the next

year.

T0 BET THERE:

‘Travel 4 miles east of Cottage Grove on Row River Road to the

intersection of Lang Road. The bridge crosses Row River at this -
intersection. It is located 1 mile from Mosby Creek Bridge, also

on Lang: Road.
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Other Covered Bridges in the co';,mfj»-.



Sta- distoric Preservation Office
Oregon State Parks, Salem, 97310 .

i

County Lane

Theme oy

Name

( Common } Currin Covered Bridge
(Historic) (same)

Address Row River Rd. and Lang rd.

Junction near Cottage Grove, Ore.

Present Owner Lane County

(Address) Eugene, Oregon

Original Use Bridge

Date of Construction 1925
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Chgeinul ULILE TPLIVIE UL pIUpTE Ly Gliu >tatement of historical Signif‘icance:

The Currin Covered 8ridge is a span of 105 feet across the Row River at the junction

of Lang Road and Row River Road. The bridge has an exterior of vertical board and
battens and is open at the eaves to provide lighting. The gable roof is covered

with corrugated sheet metal. The bridge is set on concrete piers. This bridge is
painted red on its east and west elevations. It has an arch entry. The truss construc-

tion is as follows:

Continue back if necessary

- -—-—-——--—_------——---.—.——-u.--.—a--—--_.»---a-—_-..n-.---.---_-_..——---—---—..-.——a----..

Recorded by Stephen Dow Seckham Date 27 May 1976 Sources Consulted:
"Oregon Covered 3ridges,' MS Typescript, Oregon
state Highway Division, April, 1973,

N
Please enclose map Township 20§)Range 3 (W)Section 36 Salem, Oregon.
"~ (over)

For Oregon State Historic Preservation Office




Sources:

Hulin, Gil. "Covered Bridge Total geclines.' Cottage Grove, Oregon:
Golden Was The Past, 1850-1970. Couttage Grove, Jregon: The Sentinel

Print Shop, 1970, pp. 155-156.

Madsen, Lillie L. ''Covered Bridges Hold Nostalgic Appeal.' §tatesman,
Oct. 17, 1971, sec. 4, p. 37, photo.



